

Marissa Bacsa

Age: 54

📞 : +63-967-756-6733

📍 : 7 Santan Street Pingkian
Village 3 Zone 1, Bgy. Pasong
Tamo, Quezon City, PH 1107

✉ : info@issabacsa.com

🌐 : issabacsa.com



Freelance Writer

ABOUT

A Filipino freelance writer, author, and administrator, with almost 29 years of employment in various companies and industries, seeking opportunities in the field of web content marketing where I can apply my skills and knowledge.

EDUCATION

1994 - B. S. Nursing
1990 - B. S. Medical Technology
1986 - High School
1982 - Grade School

AWARDS

Honorable Mention (Finalist) - 2000
FDFPI Screenplay Writing Contest

EXPERIENCES

ISSABACSA.COM

Owner & Writer
January 2016 to present

3W CORNER

Virtual HR & Writer
November 2015 to December 2017

CIIT COLLEGE OF ARTS & TECHNOLOGY

Communications & Student
Affairs Officer
January 2014 to July 2015

SELF-EMPLOYED

Freelance writer & author
June 2012 to December 2013

TELETECH

from CSR 1 to Site Administrator
April 2006 to May 2012

VARIOUS EMPLOYMENTS

from July 2004 to April 2006

